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From: _

Sent: 02 November 2017 16:43
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications;

Cc: OTP UGA Prosecution Team
Subject: ICC-02/04-01/15: No submission of evidence for Witness P-0231

Dear Trial Chamber IX, parties, and participants,

The Prosecution does not formally submit any items of evidence used during the examination of Witness P-
0231, completed today.

Best regards,

!
i
\

Couwr .
.;,? ‘.;l’ P:r::l:l — Trial Lawyer
L\L;-_"'_-'g“ e Office of the Prosecutor
R International Criminal Court
o PO Box 19519, 2500 CM, The Hague, The Netherlands
I

Dévouement - Intégrité - Respect
Dedication - Integrity - Respect
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From: I
Sent: 03 November 2017 10:16
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications;

Cc: OTP UGA Prosecution Team
Subject: DEF Submission of Evidence for P-0231

Dear Trial Chamber 1X, Prosecution and Legal Representatives,

The Defence wishes to submit the following two (2) itemsinto evidence used during its examination of P-0231.
Tab 14 - UGA-OTP-0270-0156 (first used at RT time stamp 10:49:51 of T-123)

Tab 20 - UGA-OTP-0281-0154 (first used at RT time stamp 14:56:02 of T-123)

The Defence notes that Tabs 18 & 19 (UGA-OTP-0241-0313 & UGA-OTP-0242-0610) were submitted
into evidence pursuant to Decision 615. Tab 15 was formally submitted through Witness P-0245.

Very best,
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From:
Sent:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Counsel and Registry:

Trial Chamber IX Communications
13 November 2017 09:13

Trial Chamber IX Communications;

Decision on Submitted Materials for P-231
ICC-02/04-01/15: No submission of evidence for Witness P-0231; DEF Submission of
Evidence for P-0231

For P-231, the Chamber recognises as formally submitted the items submitted by the Defence (Email
from the Defence, 3 November 2017 at 10:16).

It is also noted that the Prosecution does not formally submit any items of evidence following this
witness’s testimony (Email from the Prosecution, 2 November 2017 at 16:43).

The Registry is accordingly directed to proceed in accordance with paragraph 28(v) of the Initial
Directions on the Conduct of the Proceedings, 13 July 2016, ICC-02/04-01/15-497.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX
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